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Marc DeVries

From: Benjamin Wehmeier
Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2017 12:36 PM
To: Gail Scott
Cc: Marc DeVries
Subject: RE: Out of State Travel

Gail – 
 
We still need to go to Finance as of now.  I am fine with her in working on travel arrangements now. 
 
Marc – 
 
Please add this to the July 13th agenda.. 
 
Ben 
 

From: Gail Scott  
Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2017 12:34 PM 
To: Benjamin Wehmeier 
Subject: Out of State Travel 
 

Hi Ben, 
Emi Reiner has been asked to go to a Coalition for Drug‐Free Communities Training Institute in 
Atlanta, GA on July 23‐27, 2017. It will be fully paid so no expense to the County. I know we 
talked about out of state travel and wondered if this still has to go through the Finance 
Committee? Thanks, Gail 
 
Gail M. Scott, RN, BSN Director/Health Officer 
Jefferson County Health Department  
1541 Annex Road  Jefferson, WI 53549  
920-674-7275  
920-674-7228 (Desk)  
920-988-3381 (Cell)  
920-674-7477 (FAX) 
gails@jeffersoncountywi.gov 
Webpage: http://www.jeffersoncountywi.gov/jc/public/jchome.php?page_id=180 
Follow the Health Dept. at: http://www.facebook.com/JeffersonCountyHealth 
 
“Be glad of life, because it gives you the chance to love and to work and to play and to look up at the stars.” 
Henry Van Dyke 
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Marc DeVries

From: Benjamin Wehmeier
Sent: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 4:07 PM
To: Tammy Worzalla; Marc DeVries
Subject: FW: CADCA Mid Year training 

One more for Finance Committee – Out of state travel fully paid for. 
 
_____________________________________________ 
From: Kathi Cauley  
Sent: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 4:06 PM 
To: Benjamin Wehmeier 
Subject: FW: CADCA Mid Year training  
 
 
fyi 
 
_____________________________________________ 
From: Amber Joyce  
Sent: Monday, June 26, 2017 12:19 PM 
To: Kathi Cauley 
Cc: Jenna Riggs; Holly Pagel 
Subject: CADCA Mid Year training  
 
 
Hi Kathi,  
Here is the information on the CADCA Mid‐year training in Atlanta that Jenna and I have requested to attend with 
funding from AWY.  Please let me know if you have any further questions or need any additional information.  
 
Hotel:  
http://www.cadca.org/events/myti2017/hotel 
 
Training sessions : 
http://www.cadca.org/events/myti2017/training‐sessions 
 
Schedule of events: 
http://www.cadca.org/events/myti2017/schedule‐events 
 
Speakers: 
http://www.cadca.org/events/myti2017 
 
 
 
 
Amber Joyce MSW, LCSW, SAC‐IT 
Behavioral Health Specialist 
Mental Health and AODA Clinic 
Jefferson County Human Services  
 

920‐674‐3105  Agency & 24 Hour Crisis Line 
920‐674‐8125  Office Phone 






































